Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: rich sciortino [rich@sciortino.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 9:58 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: Re: case # ro0000463

thanks

On May 6, 2009, at 9:05 AM, Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health wrote:

Dear Mr. Sciortino,

Attached is the most recent letter written for the site. Also, all the documents are available online
at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: rich sciortino [mailto:rich@sciortino.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 12:21 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: case # ro0000463

can you send me the document as a pdf ?
thanks rich

Rich Sciortino
2528 Adeline St.
Oakland Ca 94607
Ph.510 834 6960
Fax 510 251 2901
asi. 321347
www.sciortino.com
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